TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS;

LABREPCOM, VIC, LONDON."” : L i, VICTORIA STREET.

TELEPHONE : g LONDON, S.W. 1.
1213 VICTORIA. ;

21st March 1917

Dear Buxton,
Thanks for your favour of the uOth with- enclosure.
I shall give the llemorandum carel ful consideration, though I must

confess, having regard to the conditions under which Bulgaria came

\__.—d—"'
1nto the War, 1 have never been ver" mueh attracted to the course

e

your letter suggests. Notwithstanding this, I am so anxious that

the ﬂar should be Settled on & basié that w hes 17 e therfuture i

peace of Lurope, and anxious also that it should not be continued

“§i
P

a2 day 1ont o than_iiugggggggry to secure that object, that I would
P 7 = = IE = ;"?;
[ be prepared to avall nyself of all esqentlal neans calculated to have

M - the desired effect.

Yours ‘sincerelyy -

e

n, Buxton, Esq.,
12, Rutland Gate, S.W.7,
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Foreign Office,
N : S.W.1.

15th July, 1929.

My dear Bu#ton

‘Many thenks for your letter of July 11th about the
present Yﬂgoslav—Buigarlan ten31on. I hardly think that
the momentmhas yet arrxved to threaten the Serbs with a
reference to the Council. That is a weapon which must be
cautiously used if it is to be efféctive.

As you no doubt have seen the Bulgars have of ficially
intimated to us that they would be willihg to agree %o the
establishment of a neutral frontier commission. This could
only be sccomplished either by agreement between the'twe
countries (which is unlikely) or following a reference to
the Council, under,Article 11 of the Covenant, by:Bg;garia.

We are at thls moment considering the advisability of
warning the Serbs to the effect that if theywéemaln adamant
in their refusal to agree Wlth the Bulgars direct to the
establighment of a Ifixed Frontier Commission, we should be
obliééd to support any reasonable suggestions made by the
Bulgars if they ever applied to the League.

e ' This,

The Right Hon.
Noel Buxton, M.P.




Foreign Office,
S.W.1.

This, I think, is as for as it would be wise to go
for the present. If it proves insufficient to produce the

desired effect we can fthen coggidﬁr using our supreme threat.

-

But I still hope that this will nob be necessary Since our
most recent telegrams show an improvement in the tone of
the Yugoslav Government which eventually may be converted {

into sets without our having to use the big stick. 1In other

i

SIS o

words we must, I think, wait a 11€¥1@ longer to see what 1
effect our representations and those of the French are n
producing before actually threatening the Serﬁs to drag them
pefore the League.

T have no information to confirm the report that has
regched you that the Prench are urging the Bulgars not %o

appeal to the League. In any casSe 1 doubt the French

| having such influence at Sofia as to be able %o prevent the

'Bulgars from appealing to the League if they thought it

might be in their interest to do SO.




TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS ;
t “LABREPCOM, VIC, LONDON.”
H

TELEPHONE :
1213 VICTORIA.
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Dear Buxton,

I will carefully consider the note you have been good

e

* - enough to forward. I quite agree that there is much misunder-

= g “"%\ e e iy E:
ot standlng as to the attltude of Pres(ggnt Wllsoﬁ;{}hOUEP I b’
: e e BV S R L e ~%g —

f cannot dlsgulse from my mlnd the faot that he is largely re—
4
|

Spon51ble for such misunderstanding., No_one doubts his good

et e (m’@'

1nten§ig§s, but the phrasing of his Note, especially the refer-

e

ence to the objects of the two sets of belligerents, was, I

T ’thlnk, unfortunate. Curely all the world knows that the
« - /s—-u._’
wmw»»

e 'motlves which actuated Germdny in August 1914 were as wide

a8 the poles from those Whlchﬂactuated either Belgium, France
- E——_ , ¥ 3
er Britain, - 1If whén the Preéident talks of the objects being

I amn satiéfied, that if we attem t

b se aratlng it from the past or ignorlng the past we shall

B, e e e RO Mvww R

not have gained a lastlng or satisfactory peace by negotlati
M

—riesesy,
e N A

R e --:_.-:-;»«a e

’but shall have left ourselves exposed to the danger of a rec

rence.' i cannot see any favourable opportunlty for 1nterve

e i oM r

tion based upon the President's Note, and I say this fully
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1, Vhitehall Gardens,
London, 8,W,
9th. Januarj‘1917

Dear Buxton,

am grateful for the Amérlcan notes on German leeralwwv %,

-
R

Such information about the

e s T

Opinion which you enciaged.
popular.state of mind in Germany as has reached me is
either too indefinite in character, or too restricted in
scope to permit me to form an adequate conception of the
general positlon there. \ I therefore welcome the informe-

tion you have been 50 good as to send me.

Yours aincere%gl

Noel Buxton, Esq., IMi.P.,
12, Rutland Gate,
B. X,












Foreign Office,
S.W.1.

1lth Mareh, 1931.

My desar Noel-Buxton,

Many thanks for jyour letter of the 10th of March
about the research work which Mr. Conwell-Evans is doing.
I am sorry to say that 1 see the gravest objection to
your allowing him to 1ncl£€g in his book thewletter which
I wrote to you in_January 1917. That letter was written
in my capacity as Secretary of the Laboﬁr Party and was
intended merely for the private guidance of one of ifs
members at that particular time. I am now Foreign
Secretary and the complexion which such a letter would
take on if published at the present day would be very
different from that which it had when it was written.
The references to President Wilson could hardly pass
without comment in the United States, while the remarks
about the objects of the two sets of belligerents would
inevitably stir up a whole storm of controversy in
Germany and elsewhere - and this at a time when the
Germans are once more endeavouring to raise again the

whole/

Lord Noel-Buxton.

e




whole guestion of "War Guilt". I think that on
reconsideration you will agree with me that to asccede
to Mr. Conwell-Evans' reguest would be not only

impolitic but positively dangerous.

e s dotr




TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS: = 2
*“ LABREPCOM, PARL, LONDON."” TRANSPORT HOUSE (SouTH BLOCK),

TELEPHONE :
VICTORIA 8016 (FOuR LINES). WAS.

.

SMITH SQUARE, LLONDON, S.W.1.

25th Nareh, 1958.

Lord Noel-Buxton,
18, Cowley Street,
Westmingter, S¥.1.

lly dear Noel-Buxton,

1 -‘have your lebber af the Zlst 1nst
regarding thgfeﬁﬁwnet Paperss

I agree with the views U _express,. and
indeed I turned’ove““ everal of them in my mind
before comimzto T decision on the matter.

When the first letter came, I ignored it, but
after receiving the second communication I

came to the conclusion that 1t was not worth.
while enter;ng,lnia a.controversy about the

matter, and qcoordlnglv I sent the papers
back to Hankey.

As you know, statements have appeared in
the press that Lansbury has no intention of
returning his documents, but I 4o Hot Rhow
how far this applies to other ex-linisters.

With kind regards,

Belleve me
Yourg sincerely,

X
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